http://www.eiu.edu/~eiucote

The Council on Teacher Education met at 2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, March 8, 2016, in Room 2444 Buzzard Hall.

Members present: Dr. Barnhart, Dr. Cloward, Dr. Havercroft, Dr. Hooser, Dean Jackman, Dr. Larson, Dr.

Lassak, Dr. Okrasinski, Dr. Swenson, Dr. Tadlock-Marlo, Ms. Bulla, Ms. Lyons, and

Ms. Wilson

Staff present: Ms. Fopay and Ms. Wilson

Guests present: Dr. Rhoads, Health Studies; Ms. Reed, Academic Advising

#### I. Minutes

The minutes from the January 26, 2016, meeting were approved.

## II. <u>Communications & Information</u>

- 1. February 22, 2016, memo from Dean Klarup, COS, requesting executive action to update catalog language to accurately reflect the new CSM prefix.
- 2. March 1, 2016, memo from Dean Jackman, CEPS, requesting executive action to update catalog copy for the Early Childhood Special Education/Early Childhood Education program to reflect recent changes to the Early Childhood Education program.
- 3. March 1, 2016, memo from Dean Jackman, CEPS, requesting executive action to update catalog copy for the Special Education/Elementary Education program to reflect recent changes to the Elementary Education program.

## III. Items to be Added to the Agenda

The following item was added to the agenda. Voting will take place at the next meeting.

1. 16-02, Revision to the B.Music in Music with Teacher Licensure Option

### IV. Items to be Acted Upon

1. 16-01, Elimination of the Safety and Drive Education Minor

Dr. Rhoads presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council. Dr. Hooser moved and Dr. Havercroft seconded the motion to approve the proposal. The motion passed unanimously.

This item was approved and the minor will be removed from the Undergraduate Catalog, effective Fall 2016.

## V. Teacher Education Update and Executive Director's Report

- 1. Our Spring 2016 student teachers are currently making their edTPA submissions.
- 2. Dean Jackman is encouraging all faculty to share their love of teaching with others to try to recruit students into our teacher education programs.
- 3. Council members should anticipate many proposals coming through in April. We may need to add a COTE meeting depending on the number of proposals received. Please keep your Tuesdays at 2:00 open.

The meeting adjourned at 2:09 p.m.

Bonnie Wilson, Recorder

ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT MEETING Tuesday, March 22, 2016 Room 2444 Buzzard Hall, 2-3:30 p.m.

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

# Agenda:

16-02, Revision to the B.Music in Music with Teacher Licensure Option

#### **APPROVED EXECUTIVE ACTIONS:**

### cos

#### Effective Fall 2016

- Catalog Listing for the Mathematics with Teacher Licensure Option (B.A.) Footnote
   Major GPA based on all mathematics and computer science courses taken at EIU except for MAT
   1270, MAT 1271, MAT 1330, MAT 1420, MAT 2110, MAT 2250, MAT 2420, MAT 3420, MAT
   3620, MAT 4810, and MAT 4920.
- 2. Catalog Listing for the Mathematics with Teacher Licensure Option (B.A.) Major Mathematics and Computer Science Courses (50 Hours)

### **CEPS**

### **Effective Fall 2016**

## 1. <u>Early Childhood Special Education and Early Childhood Education</u>

### Total Semester Hours Required for the Degree: 165 170 semester hours

Special Education Majors desiring to add the Early Childhood (Illinois) endorsement may do so by supplementing the Early Childhood Special Education Option with the aid of an academic advisor in the Department of Special Education.

Essentially this program may be accomplished as follows:

- Scientific Awareness/Science: Must complete a Physics or Chemistry Course, and a GEO course (may be Geology or Earth Science, but may not be Geography) in addition to the required Biological Science course.
- Must complete History of Illinois, HIS 3810, in addition to the 6 s.h. required Social Sciences coursework.
- Complete 8 s.h. student teaching in an inclusive Early Childhood setting
- 8 s.h. in Special Education, LBS I, with primary age learners.
- ELE 3225 Early Childhood Curriculum, Methods, and Assessment: Birth Age Five. Credits: 4
- ELE 3250 Early Childhood Curriculum, Methods, and Assessment in the Primary Grades (K-3).
  Credits: 4
- ELE 3281 Developmental Reading in Early Childhood. Credits: 3
- ELE 4100 Assessing Student Learning: A Field-Based Experience. Credits: 3
- ELE 4280 Content Area Reading in the Elementary, Middle and Secondary School. Credits: 3
- ELE 4770 Teaching Science and Social Science in the Primary Grades (K-3). Credits: 3
- ELE 4775 Language and Language Arts in Early Childhood. Credits: 3
- ELE 4880 Diagnostic-Prescriptive Reading Instruction. Credits: 3

## 2. Special Education and Elementary Education

### Total Semester Hours Required for the Degree: 465 170 semester hours

Special Education majors desiring to add the Elementary (Illinois) endorsement may do so by supplementing the Standard Special option with the aid of an academic advisor in the Department of Special Education.

Essentially this program may be accomplished as follows:

- Add MAT 1271 or MAT 4920 and MAT 2620 or MAT 4810E or MAT 2250
- Delete KSS 3000
- Delete EDF 4550
- Add five (5) semester hours Scientific Awareness (1 must be Bio Science; 1 must be PHY or CHM; and 1 must be GEO—may be Geology or Earth Science, but may not be Geography)
- Add three (3) semester hours Social Sciences HIS 3810 History of Illinois. Credits: 3
- Successfully complete the following courses:
- ELE 3100 Instructional Strategies for the Elementary Classroom. Credits: 4
- ELE 3280 Developmental Reading in the Elementary and Middle School. Credits: 3
- ELE 3290 Science in the Elementary and Middle School. Credits: 3
- ELE 3340 Social Studies for the Elementary and Middle School. Credits: 3
- ELE 3350 Language Arts in the Elementary and Middle Level School. Credits: 3
- ELE 4100 Assessing Student Learning: A Field-Based Experience. Credits: 3
- ELE 4280 Content Area Reading in the Elementary, Middle and Secondary School. Credits: 3
- ELE 4880 Diagnostic-Prescriptive Reading Instruction. Credits: 3
- KSS 2400 Introduction to Elementary School Physical Education. Credits: 2